

LEE PATTERSON DESIGNER

I am a designer with 7 years experience in the eLearning industry. As a creative lead, Illustrator, Animator, Flash and Graphic Designer I have worked on a wide variety of eLearning content including kiosks, websites, CDROMs and flash delivered online training on a variety of topics from OHS to drug education. I am an experienced designer, illustrator and animator with an eye for detail. In addition to working on projects independently I also have experience working as part of a team. Having previously worked as a flash developer I believe this gives me an advantage when designing for flash. While I may not have a way with words or a flair for writing resumes I do know my way around a colour palette!

STATEMENT

Diploma of Screen (Specialising in Animation)
Diploma of Multimedia
Certificate IV in Information Technology
QANTM, Brisbane
Bachelor of Commerce
James Cook University of North Queensland

EDUCATION

RAMSAY TRAINING INSTITUTE (RAMSAY HEALTH)

April 2009 - Present
Graphic Designer, Animator, Flash and Captivate Developer
Interface Design, Poster Design, Flash Presentations, eLearning modules developed in Captivate and Flash, Animation and Illustration

EXPERIENCE

WORKSTAR

November 2004 - January 2009
Flash and Graphic Designer, Illustrator/Animator
Interface Design, Web Design, CDROM Design, Layout and Interactive Design, Illustration and Animation
Creative lead on many flash delivered eLearning modules for clients such as Michael Hill, Queensland Ambulance, Trafalgar Tours, Department of Defence and Queensland Health. Contributed quality illustrations and animations that enhanced many projects including Queensland Health - The Ice Console: Touchscreen eLearning, winner of the QLD iAwards 2008.

QANTM STUDIO/IMPART

January 2002 - November 2004
Multimedia Developer/Animator
Team Leader, Lead Developer and Animator on DEST/Nalsas Project (Flash based eLearning product to teach Japanese and Indonesian in primary and secondary schools)

AUSTRALIAN TAXATION OFFICE

2001 and Prior
Law Interpretation

SOFTWARE

Adobe Photoshop, Flash, Illustrator, InDesign, Captivate, Microsoft Office

SKILLS

Design, Illustration, Animation, QA

PROFICIENCIES

Available on request

REFEREES

0417 003 204

lee@dancinglungfish.com

CONTACT

www.dancinglungfish.com

PORTFOLIO